

# PROFESSIONAL & SCHOLARLY ACTIVITIES

**COLLEGE OF SAINT MARY FACULTY & STAFF** 

JULY 2019 - JUNE 2020





# Professional & Scholarly Activities Of Faculty and Staff

July 2019 – June 2020

### **CONTENTS**

Contributors	2
Peer-Reviewed Articles	
Scholarly Essays/Publications	
Presentations at Professional Meetings	
Artistic Works, Exhibits, Performances	9
Funded Research Grants or Proposals	9
Professional Reviewer	10
Conferences	11
Consultations	12
Leadership in Professional Organizations	12
Non-Professional Publications	13
Awards and Honors	13
Continuing Education and Training	14
Professional/Community Service	18
Other Activities	2(

# **CONTRIBUTORS**

### Dee Acklie, Ph.D

Associate Professor of Education

### Mindy Barna, Ed.D., M.S.N., RN

Associate Dean, Division of Health Professions

### Gizelle Chandran, M.A

General Ledger Analyst & Grant Manager

### Jing Chang, Ph.D.

Professor of Mathematics

### Ellie Cusic, O.T.D., OTR/L

Assistant Professor of Occupational Therapy

### Cristy Daniel, Ed.D., OTR/L

Professor of Occupational Therapy

### Melanie Felton, Ph.D.

Associate Professor & Program Director of Early Childhood Education

### Brittney Fritzinger, Ed.D., M.S.N., RN

Assistant Professor of Nursing & Nursing Simulation Coordinator

### Jaime Garafalo-Peterson, O.T.D., OTR/L

Assistant Professor & Fieldwork Coordinator of Occupational Therapy Program

### Kyra Gause, B.A.

Administrative Assistant to Doctor of Physical Therapy Program

### Carla Gerriets, M.Ed.

Director of Campus Ministry

### Jennifer Grove, Ph.D.

Assistant Professor of Biology

### Kristin Haas, O.T.D., OTR/L

Professor & Program Director of Occupational Therapy

### Celeste Harvey, Ph.D.

Assistant Professor of Philosophy

### John Healy, Ph.D.

Director, Grants & Research

### Judith P. Healy, RSM, M.L.S.

Interlibrary Loan/Reference Librarian

### Phyllis Higley, Ph.D.

Professor & Program Director of Biology

### Maureen Hoppe, Ed.D., M.A., OTR/L

Assistant Professor of Occupational Therapy

### Rebecca Hoss, Ph.D.

Professor & Program Director of Psychology

### Torri Janicke, M.S.W.

Office of Violence Against Women Campus Grant, Project Coordinator: Project SPEAK

### Emily Kahm, Ph.D.

Assistant Professor of Theology

### Danielle Kessler, B.S.

Library Cataloger, Acquisitions, & Archives

### Sarah Klocke, M.F.A.

Associate Professor & Program Director of Theatre & Communications

### Chris Krampe, D.M.A.

Assistant Professor & Program Director of Music

### Jennifer Kuchta, Ed.D.(c), M.S.N., M.B.A., RN

Instructor & Program Director of Practical Nursing

### Dunesh Kumari, Ph.D.

Assistant Professor of Chemistry

### Diane Landon, M.A.

Program Coordinator of Physician Assistant Studies

### Lois Linden, Ed.D., RN

Associate Professor of Education

### Brittney Long, B.A.

Associate Vice President for Marketing and Public Relations

### Molly Mahoney, Ph.D.

Professor of Psychology

### Kristin Mattson, Ph.D.

Professor & Program Director of Political Science

### Anne Mejia-Downs, B.S.P.T., M.P.H., Ph.D.

Associate Professor of Physical Therapy

### M. Elizabeth Merkel, Ph.D.

Assistant Professor and Program Director of Master of Science in Organizational Leadership

### Kelly Murphy, Ed.D.

Assistant Professor of Mathematics & Achievement Center Tutor

### Adebimpe Obembe, Ph.D.

Assistant Professor of Occupational Therapy

### Patricia O'Connor, Ed.D.

Adjunct Professor of Teacher Education & Writing Tutor

### Paula Peal, Ed.D.

Assistant Professor & Program Director of Teacher Education

### Kristan Pilakowski, O.T.D., OTR/L

Assistant Professor of Occupational Therapy

### Kristi Preisman, Ph.D.

Professor & Program Director of Doctor of Education

### Megan Ray, Ed.D., M.S.N., RN

Assistant Professor of Nursing (Med/Surg & Pediatrics)

### Jennifer Reed-Bouley, Ph.D.

Professor & Program Director of Theology

### Daniela Rojas, B.A.

Program Coordinator of Occupational Therapy

### Jennifer Rose-Woodward, Ed.D.

Associate Professor of Education

### Tara Ruppert, O.T.D., OTR/L, CHT

Assistant Professor of Occupational Therapy

### John Schumacher, M.A.

IT Specialist

### Kylee Shank, B.G.S.

Student Accounts Specialist

### Alexis Sherman, M.A.

Director of Multicultural Initiatives

### Andrew Shim, Ed.D.

Professor & Program Director of Kinesiology & Exercise Science

### Mary Smith, Ed.D., OTR/L

Associate Professor of Occupational Therapy

### Tracey Toney, Ed.D., M.S.N., RN

Assistant Professor of Nursing (Maternal/Newborn) & Coordinator, Simulation/Nursing Lab

### Susan Wagoner, B.B.A.

Controller

### Jenna Woster, Ph.D.

Associate Professor of Nursing (Med/Surg)

### Diane Wrisley, B.S.P.T., Ph.D.

Professor of Physical Therapy

# PEER-REVIEWED ARTICLES

O.T.D., OTR/L

Jaime Garafalo-Peterson, Shim, A., Davis, W., Newman, D., Abbey, B., and Garafalo-Peterson, J. (2020). The effects of a pedal-less bicycle intervention on stability scores among preschool aged children [published online ahead of print, 2020 Apr 13]. Journal of Motor Behavior, 1-6. doi:10.1080/00222895.2020.1748859.

Jennifer Grove, Ph.D.

Kanev, I., Grove, J., & Novak, K. (2020). The electric charge property-related phenomena of chromosomes and their implications on the construction, function and abnormalities of chromosomes. Journal of Down Syndrome and Chromosome Abnormalities, 6, 133.

Kanev, I., Grove, J., & Novak, K. (2020). Numerical abnormalities of chromosomes caused by the electric charges and their implications on Down, Turner, Patau and other human syndromes and aneuploidies. Journal of Down Syndrome and Chromosome Abnormalities, 6, 132. doi: 10.4172/2472-1115.20.6.132.

Dunesh Kumari, Ph.D.

Gumireddy, A., Christman, R., Kumari, D., Tiwari, A., North, E. J., & Chauhan, H. (2019). Preparation, characterization, and in vitro evaluation of Curcumin-and resveratrol-loaded solid lipid nanoparticles. AAPS PharmSciTech, 20(4), 145. doi.org/10.1208/s12249-019-1349-4.

Soll, F., Ternent, C., Berry, I. M., Kumari, D., & Moore, T. C. (2020). Quercetin inhibits proliferation and induces apoptosis of B16 melanoma cells in vitro. Assay and Drug Development Technologies, 18(6), 261-268. DOI: 10.1089/adt.2020.993

Vora, D., Heruye, S., Kumari, D., Opere, C., & Chauhan, H. (2019). Preparation, characterization, and antioxidant evaluation of poorly soluble polyphenol-loaded nanoparticles for cataract treatment. AAPS PharmSciTech, 20(5), 163. doi:10.1208/s12249-019-1379-y.

Anne Mejia-Downs, B.S.P.T., M.P.H., Ph.D.

Mejia-Downs, A. (2020). An intervention enhances resilience in entry-level physical therapy students: A preliminary randomized controlled trial. *Journal of Physical Therapy Education*, 34(1), 2-11. doi: 10.1097/JTE.00000000000000114.

Adebimpe Obembe, Ph.D.

Sakakibara, B., Obembe, A., & Eng, J. (2019). The prevalence of cardiometabolic multimorbidity and its association with physical activity, diet, and stress in Canada: Evidence from a populationbased cross-sectional study. BMC Public Health, 19, 1361. Doi: 10.1186/s12889-019-7682-4.

Kristi Preisman, Ph.D. Preisman, K. (2019). Online graduate advising: It's much more than "What class comes next?" *Academic Advising Today*, 42(4).

Andrew Shim, Ed.D. Shim, A., Davis, W., Newman, D., Abbey, B., and Garafalo-Peterson, J. (2020). The effects of a pedal-less bicycle intervention on stability scores among preschool aged children [published online ahead of print, 2020 Apr 13]. *Journal of Motor Behavior*, 1-6. doi:10.1080/00222895.2020.1748859.

Diane Wrisley, B.S.P.T.,

Ph.D.

Oddsson, L.I.E., Bisson, T., Cohen, H.S., Jacobs, L., Khoshnoodi,

M., Kung, D., Lipsitz, L.A., Manor, B., McCracken, P., Rumsey,

Y., Wrisley, D.M., Koehler-McNicholas, S.R. Gait and balance
function improves after 10 weeks of using a wearable sensory
neuroprosthesis in persons with peripheral neuropathy and high

fall risk—the walk2Wellness trial. *medRxiv* doi: 10.1101/2020.08.02.20166231.

Swiggum, M., Jacobson, E., & Wrisley, D. Embracing our role in the prevention of chronic pain. Accepted for publication in *Pediatric Physical Therapy*, 2020.

Wrisley, D., McLean, G., Hill, J., & Oddsson, L. (2020). Long-term use of a sensory nenuroprosthesis improves function in a patient with peripheral neuropathy: A case report. Preprints, 2020080435. doi: 10.20944/preprints202008.0435.v1.

# **SCHOLARLY ESSAYS/PUBLICATIONS**

Jennifer Grove, Ph.D. Mercy and the degradation of earth (2020). Mercy Global Presence, Segment 2.

Chris Krampe, D.M.A. Sins of Our Fathers (July 2020). *Premier Christianity*, 46-49.

Lois Linden, Ed.D., RN

Linden, L., & Petersen, M.J. (2019). Faculty resources: Case studies to accompany *Health Professional as Educator*. Jones and Bartlett.

Linden, L., & Petersen, M.J. (2019). Faculty resources: Presentation slides to accompany *Health Professional as Educator*. Jones and Bartlett.

Petersen, M.J., & Linden, L. (2019). Faculty resource: Test bank to accompany *Health Professional as Educator*. Jones and Bartlett.

# PRESENTATIONS AT PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS

Cristy Daniel, Ed.D., OTR/L	Daniel, C., Haas, K., Rojas, D., & Smith, M. (2020). Meeting the university and department mission through holistic admissions, Admissions Summit (virtual).
Brittney Fritzinger, Ed.D., M.S.N., RN	Toney, T., & Fritzinger, B. (2020, January 13). <i>Integrating Simulation into Your Curriculum</i> . Faculty In-Service Roundtable Discussion, College of Saint Mary, Omaha, NE.
Kristin Haas, O.T.D., OTR/L	Haas, K., Daniel, C., Rojas, D., & Smith, M. (2020). Meeting the university and department mission through holistic admissions, Admissions Summit (virtual).
Celeste Harvey, Ph.D.	Distinctives of an EoC approach to business (2020, January). American Association of the Economy of Communion. San Antonio, TX. Invited speaker.  A person-centered theory of the firm: Learning from the economy of communion (2019, October). International Vincentian Business Ethics Conference. Dublin, Ireland.
Rebecca Hoss, Ph.D.	Students' perceptions of teaching strategies in face-to-face psychology courses (2019, October). Society for the Teaching of Psychology Annual Conference on Teaching. Denver, CO.
Sarah Klocke, M.F.A.	GULP: Develop skills to naturally consume food and beverages in front of an audience (2020, January). Nebraska Thespians. Omaha, NE.
Dunesh Kumari, Ph.D.	Kumari, D., Ternent, C., Thornton, S., Pallayagi, G., Soll, F., Chauhan, H. (2019 November). <i>Preparation and characterization of hydrophilic polymer-ipid complexes of phytochemicals combinations</i> , In abstract of papers, American Association of Pharmaceutical Scientist Annual Meeting and Exposition, San Antonio, TX.
Kristin Mattson, Ph.D.	Mattson, K., & Reed-Bouley, J. (2020 February). Dignity and freedom in the classroom: A Catholic framework for navigating Trumpism. Kripke Seminar, Creighton University, Omaha, NE.
Adebimpe Obembe, Ph.D.	Obembe, A., Olaogun, M., Morenikeji, K., & Ogundele, A. (2020, February). Rehabilitation of brain disorders resulting in pathological gait and low quality of life: Focus on Parkinsonian gait. Brain Disorders 2020, 7th International Conference on Brain Disorders and Therapeutics, Rome, Italy.
Paula Peal, Ed.D.	What makes CSM Unique? (2019, October). Nebraska Council on

Teacher Education meeting, Lincoln, NE.

Ph.D.

Reed-Bouley, J., & Mattson, K. (2020, February). Dignity and freedom
in the classroom: A Catholic framework for navigating Trumpism. Kripke
Seminar, Creighton University, Omaha, NE.

Rojas, D., Daniel, C., Haas, K., & Smith, M. (2020). Meeting the
university and department mission through holistic admissions,
Admissions Summit (virtual).

Mary Smith, Ed.D.,
OTR/L

Smith, M., Daniel, C., Haas, K., & Rojas, D. (2020). Meeting the
university and department mission through holistic admissions,
Admissions Summit (virtual).

Tracey Toney, Ed.D.,
M.S.N., RN

Toney, T., & Fritzinger, B. (2020, January 13). *Integrating Simulation into Your Curriculum*. Faculty In-Service Roundtable Discussion, College of Saint Mary, Omaha, NE.

# ARTISTIC WORKS, EXHIBITS, PERFORMANCES

Dee Acklie, Ph.D. Community Art Show, College of Saint Mary, Omaha, NE, September 2019

Judith P. Healy, RSM, Summer Rain on North Dakota Wheatfield (painting), Community Art Show, College of Saint Mary, Omaha, NE, September 2019.

Rebecca Hoss, Ph.D. Untitled painting, Community Art Show, College of Saint Mary, Omaha, NE, September 2019.

Danielle Kessler, B.S. Community Art Show, College of Saint Mary, Omaha, NE, September 2019

# **FUNDED RESEARCH GRANTS OR PROPOSALS**

Gizelle Chandran, M.A.

Foundations of Christian leadership innovation grant for College of Saint Mary's mental health awareness initiative. Leadership Education at Duke Divinity. Duke University (2019-20). With K. Gause.

Kyra Gause, B.A.

Foundations of Christian leadership innovation grant for College of Saint Mary's mental health awareness initiative. Leadership Education at Duke Divinity. Duke University (2019-20). With G. Chandran.

Foundations of Christian leadership innovation grant for College of Saint Mary's AIM. Leadership Education at Duke Divinity. Duke University (2018-19). W. D. Rojas & A. Sherman.

Brittney Long, B.A.

Daniela Rojas, B.A. Foundations of Christian leadership innovation grant for College of

Saint Mary's AIM. Leadership Education at Duke Divinity. Duke

University (2018-19). With B. Long & A. Sherman.

Kristin Mattson, Ph.D. Council of Independent Colleges' Diversity, Civility, and the Liberal

Arts Institute, Atlanta, GA, June 2019.

Alexis Sherman, M.A. Foundations of Christian leadership innovation grant for College of

Saint Mary's AIM. Leadership Education at Duke Divinity. Duke University (2018-19). With B. Long & D. Rojas.

# **PROFESSIONAL REVIEWER**

Maureen Hoppe, Ed.D., Proposal reviewer (2019), annual conference. American M.A., OTR/L Occupational Therapy Association.

Emily Kahm, Ph.D. Kahm, E. (2020). Review of B. Brock, Wondrously wounded: Theology,

disability, and the body of Christ. Journal of Moral Theology 9(2): 183-

185.

Kahm, E. (2019). Review of S. Varnon-Hughes, *Interfaith grit: How uncertainty will save us. Journal of Interreligious Studies*, 28, 95-96.

Dunesh Kumari, Ph.D. Reviewer, AAPS PharmSciTech Journal.

Reviewer, Assay and Drug Delivery Journal.

Reviewer, Journal of Pharmaceutical Investigation.

Lois Linden, Ed.D., RN Linden, L. (2019). Review of Chapter 5: Strategies for innovation. In

M.J. Bradshaw, B.L. Hultquist, and D.A. Hagler (eds), *Innovative* teaching strategies in nursing and related health professions. 8<sup>th</sup> ed. (2019).

Jones & Bartlett Learning.

Linden, L. Review of Chapter 6: Clinical Reasoning: Action-Focused

Thinking. In M.J. Bradshaw, B.L. Hultquist, and D.A. Hagler (eds). *Innovative teaching strategies in nursing and related health* 

professions. 8th ed. (2019). Jones & Bartlett Learning.

Linden, L. Review of Chapter 15: The Clinical Skills Laboratory. In M.J. Bradshaw, B.L. Hultquist, and D.A. Hagler (eds), *Innovative* 

teaching strategies in nursing and related health professions. 8th ed. (2019).

Jones & Bartlett Learning.

Linden, L. Review of Chapter 22: Clinical preceptorships. In M.J.

Bradshaw, B.L. Hultquist, and D.A. Hagler (eds). *Innovative* teaching strategies in nursing and related health professions. 8<sup>th</sup> ed. (2019).

Jones & Bartlett Learning.

Anne Mejia-Downs, Abstract Reviewer (2020), annual conference. National Wellness

B.S.P.T., M.P.H., Ph.D. Institute.

Kristi Preisman, Ph.D.	(2019, October). Review of forthcoming article Facilitation matters:
	Instruction to most tion of holy fulness of facilitation stratogies in online course

Instructor perception of helpfulness of facilitation strategies in online courses.

Online Learning, 24(1), 28-49.

(2020, January). Review of forthcoming article A rose by any other name: The significance of naming in face-to-face, online, and hybrid teaching, by C.D. Howell. Curriculum and Teaching Dialogue, 22(1-2), 61+.

(2020, March). Review of forthcoming article Creating the Projecting a Social Presence Measure: Self-Related Behaviors that Indicate Mediated

Presence, Online Learning Consortium.

# CONFERENCES

OTR/L

Jing Chang, Ph.D. Kansas City Mathematics Technology EXPO, Kansas City, MO,

October 2019.

Virtual conference for the 2020 Admissions Summit, June 2020. Cristy Daniel, Ed.D.,

Jaime Garafalo-Peterson, AOTA: Academic Leadership Council and AOTA Education Summit, O.T.D., OTR/L

Las Vegas, NV, October 2019.

Council of Independent Colleges Grant: Intergenerational

Connections, Washington, D.C., July 2019.

Celeste Harvey, Ph.D. Central Division, American Philosophical Association, Chicago, IL,

February 2020

Council of Independent Colleges' Diversity, Civility, and the Liberal

Arts Institute, Atlanta, GA, June 2019.

International Meeting on Simulation in Healthcare, San Diego, CA, Maureen Hoppe, Ed.D.,

M.A., OTR/L January 2020.

Rebecca Hoss, Ph.D. Society for the Teaching of Psychology Annual Conference on

Teaching, Denver, CO, October 2019.

American Association of Pharmaceutical Scientist Annual Meeting Dunesh Kumari, Ph.D.

and Exposition, San Antonio, TX, November 2019.

Altus Admissions Summit, Virtual, June 2020. Diane Landon, M.A.

CASPer Partner Symposium, Virtual, June 2020.

PAEA Education Forum, Washington, D.C., October 2019.

Council of Independent Colleges' Diversity, Civility, and the Liberal Kristin Mattson, Ph.D.

Arts Institute, Atlanta, GA, June 2019.

American Physical Therapy Association Combined Sections Meeting, Anne Mejia-Downs,

B.S.P.T., M.P.H., Ph.D. Denver, CO, February 2020. Kristi Preisman, Ph.D. Nebraska Distance Learning Association, Lincoln, NE, February 2020.

Tara Ruppert, O.T.D., OTR/L, CHT Tracey Toney, Ed.D., M.S.N., RN Annual American Society of Hand Therapists Conference, Washington, D.C., October 3-6, 2019.

Nurse Educator Conference 2020: Best Practice Strategies to Develop Clinical Judgement for Safe Practice, Licensure and Next Gen! Virtual Conference, Southeast Community College, Lincoln, NE, June 5, 2020.

# **CONSULTATIONS**

Kelly Murphy, Ed.D. Chadron State Folio Review, Nebraska Department of Education, Lincoln, NE, July 2019.

# LEADERSHIP IN PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

Jennifer Grove, Ph.D. Vice President, Total Board of Education, St. James/Seton School, August 2019—May 2020.

Celeste Harvey, Ph.D. Representative to the Central Division, American Philosophical Association, North American Society for Social Philosophy, 2019-2024.

Jennifer Kuchta, Ed.D.(c), M.S.N., M.B.A., RN Secretary Sigma, 2018-2020.

Dunesh Kumari, Ph.D.

Steering Committee Member, Campus Coordinator, & CSM representative on the INBRE Steering Committee (SC).

National Institutes of Health grant. The Institutional Development Award Program (IDeA) Networks of Biomedical Research Excellence (INBRE) program in Nebraska. 2018-present.

Kristin Mattson, Ph.D. Leadership Board Member, Campus Compact of the Great Plains, 2018-present.

Paula Peal, Ed.D. Committee B vice chair, Nebraska Council of Teacher Education. Vice President, Instructional Technology, Assistance League of Omaha.

Tara Ruppert, O.T.D. Chair, Awards Committee, American Society of Hand Therapists, 2018-2020.

# NON-PROFESSIONAL PUBLICATIONS

Ellie Cusic, O.T.D., Clay earrings (jewelry). Saint Mary's Review, 2019-2020, 133.

OTR/L

Carla Gerriets, M.Ed. Vastness (poem). Saint Mary's Review, 2019-2020, 139.

Vastness (stained glass). Saint Mary's Review, 2019-2020, 139.

Judith P. Healy, RSM, Entering the labyrinth (poem). Saint Mary's Review, 2019-2020, 12.

M.L.S. Exiting the labyrinth (poem). Saint Mary's Review, 2019-2020, 13.

Summer rain approaching a North Dakota wheat field (painting). Saint

Mary's Review, 2019-2020, 142.

Phyllis Higley, Ph.D. Workplace (watercolor). Saint Mary's Review, 2019-2020, 104.

Emily Kahm, Ph.D. During a pandemic, be ridiculous whenever possible (blog). Wabash

Center for Teaching and Learning Theology and Religion, April

2020.

Learning to love Mass in toddler purgatory (essay). America: The Jesuit

Review, January 2020.

Danielle Kessler, B.S. held + free (collage). Saint Mary's Review, 2019-2020, 41.

Introduction to the Cinderella collection (non-fiction). Saint Mary's

Review, 2019-2020, 157.

Street fight (collage). Saint Mary's Review, 2019-2020, 145.

Daniela Rojas, B.A. Como un sueño [Like a dream] (painting). Saint Mary's Review, 2019-2020,

14.

Sabor de mi tierra [Taste of my land] (paintings). Saint Mary's Review, 2019-

*2020*, 69.

John Schumacher, M.A. Salvatus poeticus (poem). Saint Mary's Review, 2019-2020, 82-86.

Susan Wagoner, B.B.A. A storm in my life (non-fiction). Saint Mary's Review, 2019-2020, 134-

136.

# **AWARDS AND HONORS**

Jennifer Grove, Ph.D. Outstanding Faculty Member, College of Saint Mary Student Senate,

Omaha, NE, May 2020.

Maureen Hoppe, Ed.D., Catherine McAuley Award for Teaching Excellence, College of Saint

M.A., OTR/L Mary, Omaha, NE, June 2020.

Sarah Klocke, M.F.A. Achievement in Costume Design, 12 Angry Jurors, Kennedy Center

American College Theatre Festival, Region 5, Sioux Falls, SD,

January 2020.

Chris Krampe, D.M.A. Job Well Done, College of Saint Mary, Spring 2020.

Muriel Munchrath in Nursing Award/Scholarship, Sigma-Gamma Pi Jennifer Kuchta, Ed.D.(c), M.S.N., M.B.A., RN

At-Large Chapter, Omaha, NE, June 2020.

Sister Patricia Miller Evidence-Based Practice in Nursing Award/Scholarship, Sigma-Gamma Pi At-Large Chapter,

Omaha, NE, June 2020.

Molly Mahoney, Ph.D. Faculty Sabbatical, College of Saint Mary, Fall 2019.

Kelly Murphy, Ed.D. Outstanding Staff Member, College of Saint Mary Student Senate,

Omaha, NE, May 2020.

Kristan Pilakowski, Board Certification in Pediatrics, American Occupational Therapy

O.T.D., OTR/L Association (AOTA), August 2020.

# CONTINUING EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Mindy Barna, Ed.D., Ed.D., College of Saint Mary, May 2020.

M.S.N., RN Dissertation: "Nursing students' perceptions of spiritual well-being,

academic persistence and academic success."

Jing Chang, Ph.D. Managing your online classroom. Webinar. Magna Publications. 2020

summer enrichment session 1, June 2020.

Preparing to teach online. Webinar. Magna Publications, June 2020.

A great place to play: Your own backyard. Webinar. University of Melanie Felton, Ph.D. Nebraska-Lincoln Extension Service. Presented by Katie Krause,

May 7, 2020.

A play-based approach to emergent curriculum and school readiness. Webinar. EdWEB.net. Presented by Dr. Sarah Taylor Vanover,

April 16, 2020.

CASEL CARES: Building resilience to support ourselves, others, and our students. Webinar. CASEL CARES Initiative, April 10, 2020.

Create self-checking quizzes with Google Forms and Spreadsheets.

Webinar. SimpleK12.com, July 15, 2020.

Creating diversity-rich environments for young children. Webinar. Redleaf Press. Presented by Angele Sancho Passe, June 26, 2020.

Developing and teaching an online course. Webinar. Magna Publications, July 30, 2020.

- Facilitating young children's learning with nature. Webinar. EdWEB.net. Presented by Rachel Larimore, April 15, 2020.
- Faculty work/life balance during the crisis. *The Chronicle of Higher Education* Forum, April 10, 2020.
- Growing up WILD educator workshop. North Creek Child Development Center, Lincoln, NE, January 28, 2020.
- Infographics: The nitty-gritty of how they are made. Webinar. EdWEB.net. Presented by Steven Anderson & Shaelynn Farnsworth, June 26, 2020.
- Justice from the streets to the early childhood classroom. Early Childhood Investigations. Presented by Theressa Lenear, Ijumaa Jordan, & Julie Bisson, July 8, 2020.
- Making and tinkering at home and at school. National Association for the Education of Young Children (NAEYC). Presented by Cate Heroman and Lianna Kali, April 23, 2020.
- Managing your online course. Magna Publications training series, July 31, 2020.
- May the infographic be with you. Webinar. EdWEB.net. Presented by Steven Anderson & Shaelynn Farnsworth, May 21, 2020.
- Preparing to teach online. Webinar. Magna Publications, June 30, 2020.
- Professional development for all: The art of communication in classrooms. Learning Community Event, Omaha, NE, January 24, 2019.
- Provoking curiosity: Student-led STEAM learning for PreK to third grade. Webinar. Ed.WEB.net. Presented by Dr. Angela Eckhoff, May 27, 2020.
- Race to Lead revisited by Frances Kunreuther, Sean Thomas-Breitfeld, Margaret Mitchell, Kerrien Suarez, & Edgar Villanueva. Building Movement Project, June 30, 2020.
- Read it again, choosing books for children. Webinar. Early Learning Consortium Omaha Region, July 13, 2020.
- STEAM in the everyday classroom or living room. Webinar. Sphero, April 2, 2020.
- Storytelling with KIBO: Meeting early literacy milestones with robotics. KinderLab Robotics. Presented by Jason Innes, Manager of Training and Curriculum Development, June 30, 2020.
- Strategies for supporting infants and toddlers in nature-rich outdoor environments. Webinar. Nature Explore, April 23, 2020.
- Tailoring classroom technology tips for learning outside the classroom. Webinar. ASCD. Presented by Monica Burns, May 14, 2020.
- The power of puppetry in the classroom. Webinar. Kappa Delta Pi. Presented by Stephanie Holman, June 16, 2020
- Thinking forward with equity-based MTSS: Supporting all students in a changing world. Webinar. EdWEB.net. Presented by Dr. Dawn Miller & Dr. Christine Russell, May 27, 2020.

Dr. Kristie Pretti-Frontczak, April 8, 2020. Using your outdoor classroom. Webinar. Nature Explore. Presented by Heather Fox & Kirsten Haugen, June 13, 2020. Using Zoom video conferencing tools for student engagement. Webinar. SimpleK12.com. Presented by Dr. Jenna Linksens, July 16, 2020. Video analysis of teaching showcase. Webinar. Presented by Laura Baecher (Hunter College, CUNY) & Julie Horwitz (Rhode Island College), June 10, 2020. What is culturally responsive teaching (CRT). Webinar. Kappa Delta Pi. Presented by Dr. Mamzelle Adolphine, May 12, 2020. Brittney Fritzinger, Ed.D., Ed.D., Doctor of Education in Leadership & Healthcare, Nebraska M.S.N., RN Methodist College, Omaha, NE, August 2020. John Healy, Ph.D. LL.M. in Dispute Resolution, University of Missouri, School of Law, Columbia, MO, May 2020. Judith P. Healy, RSM, Curate and care for your constant data. Webinar. OCLC, June 2020. Data literacy: What it is, why it's important, and how to bring it into M.L.S. the classroom. Webinar. NNLM's MCR, May 2020. Gathering together while apart,. Webinar. Tri-Faith Community. Presented by Priya Parker, Omaha, NE, April 2020. Interlibrary loan reasons for No. Webinar. OCLC, November 2019. Suicide prevention training online, December 2019. Emily Kahm, Ph.D. Mental health first aid training, Omaha, NE, January 2020. Danielle Kessler, B.S. Fundamentals of digital curation. Online course, Library Juice Academy, March 2020. Assessing students in an online environment. Webinar. April 2020. Jennifer Kuchta, Ed.D.(c), M.S.N., M.B.A., RN How to teach clinical judgment in nursing. Webinar. April 2020. Preparing your students for the NCLEX in a remote environment. Webinar. NCLEX Education, April 2020. Shifting to a remote teaching environment. Webinar. April 2020. Simulations and other strategies to replace clinical hours for student progression and graduation. Webinar. Lippincott nursing Education Speaker Series. Wolters Kluwer, April 2020. Anne Mejia-Downs, Topics: Diversity, equity, and inclusion; Clinical reasoning; Exercise B.S.P.T., M.P.H., testing; Digital physical therapy practice; Professional burnout; Denver, CO, February 2020. Ph.D.

Using mindfulness with children of all abilities to keep connections strong. Webinar. Early Childhood Investigations. Presented by

M. Elizabeth Merkel, Ph.D., University of Nebraska-Lincoln. May 2020. Ph.D. Dissertation: "The predictive relationship between mindfulness in entrepreneurs and the performance of their firms." Kelly Murphy, Ed.D. Ed.D., College of Saint Mary, May 2020 Dissertation: "The effects of mindset and mathematics anxiety on mathematics performance for female undergraduate students in developmental mathematics." Diversity training. Diversity, equity, and inclusion for students. Adebimpe Obembe, Ph.D. EVERFI in partnership with the University of St. Augustine for Health Sciences Florida, June 2020. How to get published. Webinar. American Society of Neurorehabilitation (ASNR) Career Development Series, April 22, 2020. Promote critical thinking & make courses more engaging. Fall faculty webinar. ProQuest, September 2019. Research-based strategies to facilitate active learning in 2020. Webinars. True Learn, January 2020. Youth mental health first aid course. Mental Health First Aid USA Certificate. Omaha NE, February 2020. Patricia O'Connor, Ed.D. Ed.D., College of Saint Mary, May 2020 Dissertation: "Teacher use of the mindfulness-informed Stress Intelligence app during the COVID-19 pandemic: Results from a randomized, waitlist-control field trial." Megan Ray, Ed.D., Developing and teaching an online course. Webinar. Magna M.S.N., RN Publications, June 2020. Preparing to Teach Online, Webinar. Magna Publications, June 2020. Kylee Shank, B.G.S. Bachelor of General Studies, College of Saint Mary, May 2020. Tracey Toney, Ed.D., Ed.D., College of Saint Mary, May 2020. M.S.N., RN Dissertation: "Single-mother students living on-campus with child(ren) perceived factors that facilitate their academic success: A phenomenological investigation." Jenna Woster, Ph.D. Best practice strategies to develop clinical judgment for safe practice, licensure and NextGen! Webinar. Southeast Community College, NE, June 5, 2020. Common acquired hospital complications of the older adult. Online

CEU. Rush University, May 14, 2019.

Culturally competent nursing care. Webinar. United States

Department of Health & Human Services, July 7, 2020. Sigma Theta Tau International Nursing Honor Society 31st Annual Research Day. Webinar. Creighton University, April 30, 2020.

# PROFESSIONAL/COMMUNITY SERVICE

Dee Acklie, Ph.D. Co-Coordinator of Mission Room, Lutheran Church of the Master.

Committee, Omaha Quilt Guild Quilt Show, 2019.

Community Advisory Board, Uta Halee Right of Passage.

Mission Trip Planning Committee, Lutheran Church of the Master,

2019.

Nominating Committee, Lutheran Church of the Master, 2019-2020.

Mindy Barna, Ed.D., M.S.N., RN

Member, Nebraska Citizens Foster Care Advisory Board.

Jing Chang, Ph.D. Board Member, Omaha Chinese School, 2018—present.

Jennifer Grove, Ph.D. Mentor, Nebraska Institutional Development Award Program

(IDeA) Networks of Biomedical Research Excellence (INBRE),

College of Saint Mary, 2019-2020.

Program Coordinator, Elementary Outreach, College of Saint Mary,

2019-2020.

Judith P. Healy, RSM, M.L.S.

College of Saint Mary Representative, ICON Health Information

Consortium, 2019-2020.

Member, Academic Freedom Coalition of Nebraska, 2019-2020.

Member, Hilltop Guild, 2019-2020.

Member, League of Women Voters, 2019-2020.

Member, Mercy High School Alumnae Council, 2019-2020.

Sisters of Mercy Liaison to College of Saint Mary, Exploring Peace.

Justice, & Spirituality series, 2019-2020.

Maureen Hoppe, Ed.D.,

M.A., OTR/L

Board Member, Nebraska Foster Care Review Office, 2018-present.

Make-a Wish Volunteer, 2020-present.

Rebecca Hoss, Ph.D. Classroom volunteer, Joslyn Elementary, Omaha Public Schools,

Omaha, NE, February 2020.

Torri Janicke, M.S.W.

Crisis Counselor, Crisis Text Line, 2020-present.

Jennifer Kuchta, Ed.D.(c), M.S.N.,

Ed.D.(c), M.S.N M.B.A., RN Parent volunteer, Blair Basketball Association, October 2019-March

2020.

Parent volunteer, First Lutheran Church Confirmation/Youth, Blair,

NE, 2018-2020.

Dunesh Kumari, Ph.D. Co-Chair

Co-Chair, Cultural Committee, India Association of Nebraska.

Molly Mahoney, Ph.D.

Transport volunteer, Big Dogs Huge Paws, June 20, 2020.

Active Member, ACAPT Task Force: Mental Health and Wellness Anne Mejia-Downs, Needs of Students and Future Clinicians. B.S.P.T., M.P.H., Ph.D. Kelly Murphy, Ed.D. Room Parent, Springville Elementary, Omaha Public Schools, Omaha, NE, 2019-2020. Adebimpe Obembe, Member, Girls Inc. Engagement Program, September/October Ph.D. Parent ambassador, Gaining Early Awareness and Readiness for Undergraduate Program—GEAR UP Georgia. USA. June— August 2019. Paula Peal, Ed.D. Assistance League of Omaha, Christmas Caravan, November 2019. Assistance League of Omaha, Operation School Bell, October— November 2019. Divine Pantry, St. Vincent de Paul, 2019-2020. Partnership for Kids, 2019-2020. Kristi Preisman, Ph.D. Pastoral Advisory Team, St. Columbkille Catholic Church, Papillion, NE, 2019-2020. Megan Ray, Ed.D., Volunteer, Make-A-Wish Nebraska. M.S.N., RN Jennifer Reed-Bouley, Catholic Social Teaching, Presentation for RCIA Candidates, St. Ph.D. Wenceslaus Parish, Omaha, NE, January 2020 Jennifer Rose-Board member, Books for Africa. Co-Coordinator, Mission Closet, Lutheran Church of the Master. Woodward, Ed.D. Coordinator, College Possible visit to College of Saint Mary, May 2019. Mentor, TeamMates, 2016-current. Mission Trip Planning Committee, Lutheran Church of the Master. Tara Ruppert, O.T.D., Elected member, Education Division, American Society of Hand OTR/L, CHT Therapists. Jenna Woster, Ph.D. Board treasurer, Healing Gift Free Clinic, Omaha NE. Executive Committee Member, Healing Gift Free Clinic, Omaha RN Volunteer, Healing Gift Free Clinic, Omaha, NE.

# **OTHER ACTIVITIES**

Cristy Daniel, Ed.D., OTR/L	Research Project: Perceptions of professional identity and of reasoning among entry level O.T.D. students. College of Saint Mary. With K. Haas & M. Smith.
Melanie Felton, Ph.D.	Chair, Dissertation Committee (Fall 2020), Barbara Treadway, Doctor of Education in Educational Leadership Program, College of Saint Mary.
Kristin Haas, O.T.D., OTR/L	Research Project: Perceptions of professional identity and of reasoning among entry level O.T.D. students. College of Saint Mary. With C. Daniel & M. Smith.
John Healy, Ph.D.	Chair, Dissertation Committee (2020), Laurel Mitchell, Doctor of Education in Educational Leadership Program, College of Saint Mary.
Judith P. Healy, RSM, M.L.S.	Presenter (2019, December), Comfortable cup of tea: Catherine McAuley's heritage. Lunch & Learn Series: Exploring spirituality, peace, and justice. College of Saint Mary, Omaha, NE. Researcher (2020, April), Lexa's Flower (sculpture of Lexa Lynn Douglas), College of Saint Mary Archives.
Torri Janicke, M.S.W.	Election worker, Douglas County Election Commission.  Panelist (2019, September), Inclusive communities, Equal Right's  Amendment 2020: Reframing woman's equality as equity.
Sarah Klocke, M.F.A.	Director of Production and Design (2019-2020), Highlands Playhouse, Highlands, NC.
Molly Mahoney, Ph.D.	University of Pennsylvania Foundations of Positive Psychology Specialization, Coursera, November 2019.
Kelly Murphy, Ed.D.	Chemistry and Math Science Enrichment Workshops for K-5, College of Saint Mary, Omaha, NE, 2019-2020.
Jennifer Reed-Bouley, Ph.D.	Catholic Social Teaching. Video. Part of Four-Part Video Series.  Conference for Mercy Higher Education. October 2019. <a href="http://f43.966.myftpupload.com/program-board-of-trustees/">http://f43.966.myftpupload.com/program-board-of-trustees/</a> Catholic Social Tradition for boards of trustees of Mercy colleges and universities. Video. Part of Four-Part Video Series.  Conference for Mercy Higher Education. October 2019. <a href="http://f43.966.myftpupload.com/program-board-of-trustees/">http://f43.966.myftpupload.com/program-board-of-trustees/</a> Manifesting the critical concerns and Catholic Social Tradition at Mercy colleges and universities. Video. Part of Four-Part Video Series. Conference for Mercy Higher Education. October 2019. <a href="http://f43.966.myftpupload.com/program-board-of-trustees/">http://f43.966.myftpupload.com/program-board-of-trustees/</a>

	http://f43.966.myftpupload.com/program-board-of-trustees/
Jennifer Rose-Woodward, Ed.D.	Member, Booster Club (2014-present), Bennington High School, Bennington, NE.
Mary Smith, Ed.D., OTR/L	<ul> <li>Developed the Smith and Daniel Occupational Therapy Reasoning Process.</li> <li>Piloted the Smith and Daniel Occupational Therapy Reasoning Process with O.T.D. cohorts in 2019 and 2020.</li> <li>Research Project: Perceptions of professional identity and of reasoning among entry level O.T.D. students. College of Saint Mary. With C. Daniel &amp; K. Haas.</li> </ul>
Tracey Toney, Ed.D., M.S.N., RN	Invited speaker (2019, September 25), Introduction to Health Science, Fremont High School, Fremont, NE.

Recommended resources. Video. Part of Four-Part Video Series. Conference for Mercy Higher Education. October 2019.



